

## AGENDA - MID SURREY INTERGROUP 158<sup>th</sup> Assembly

Tuesday, 4<sup>th</sup> December 2018 at the Quaker Meeting Hall (QH), North Street/Ward Street, Guildford, GU1 4AF 8.00 – 9.30pm

\*\*\*\*NB Please note - no food or drinks in the meeting room/carpeted areas\*\*\*\*

MSIG ASSEMBLIES 2019	Tuesdays, 8pm on 5 <sup>th</sup> Mar; 4 <sup>th</sup> Jun; 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sep; 3 <sup>rd</sup> Dec.
MSIG COMMITTEE 2019	Wednesdays at 7.30pm on 6 <sup>th</sup> Feb; 1 <sup>th</sup> May; 7 <sup>th</sup> Aug; 6 <sup>th</sup> Nov.
MSIG WORKSHOPS 2019	Conference Questions Workshop, 7.30pm, Wed, 30 <sup>th</sup> Jan. Quaker Hall.
REGION ASSEMBLIES 2019	Sundays at 10am on 20 <sup>th</sup> Jan; 17 <sup>th</sup> Mar; 16 <sup>th</sup> Jun; 22 <sup>nd</sup> Sep; 17 <sup>th</sup> Nov. (Burgess Hill). <i>Region dates are provisional for now.</i>

\*\*For more information on the above dates please visit [www.aamidsurrey.org.uk](http://www.aamidsurrey.org.uk)\*\*

8.00	1	<b>Open – Moment’s silence &amp; reading of Twelve Traditions</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Apologies</li> <li>• Welcome and Introductions</li> </ul>	
	2	<b>Administration</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Claiming travel expenses at MSIG Assembly</li> <li>• Thank you to Sunday Byfleet for refreshments</li> <li>• CCL &amp; Attendance sheet, PI Forms &amp; Twelve Step Lists</li> <li>• Raised hand count for Voting</li> </ul>	<b>NB Submit Group &amp; GSR info to GSO via “Pink forms” at national AA website</b> <a href="https://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org.uk/AA-Meetings/Submit-Your-Meeting-Information-(Pink-Form)">https://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org.uk/AA-Meetings/Submit-Your-Meeting-Information-(Pink-Form)</a>
	3	<b>Minutes from 157th Assembly</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Minutes to be approved and (b) Matters Arising</li> </ul>	
8.10	4	<b>Vacancies / Elections / Ratifications</b> <u>VACANCIES:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Current: Share LO, YPLO, Public Information LO</li> <li>• Upcoming 2019: Employment (March); Schools (June)</li> </ul> <u>ELECTIONS:</u> Prisons; Probation; <u>RATIFICATION:</u> Committee	GSRs please let your group members know about these vacancies
8.25	5	<b>General Business</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Meetings that will NOT happen over Christmas and NY period</li> <li>• Conference Questions in Winter Service News</li> <li>• Conference Question Workshop</li> </ul>	
8.30	6	<b>Treasurer’s report</b>	
8.35	7	<b>Vice Chair update</b>	
8.40	8	<b>Chair report</b>	
8.45	9	<b>Officer reports</b>	
9.00	10	<b>GSR Forum</b>	
9.25	11	<b>Any Other Business (including Teas for next Assembly)</b>	
9.30	12	<b>Serenity Prayer and Close</b>	

Stef S. - Secretary M: 07739 851 653 E: [Secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:Secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

## CONTACT LIST - November 2018

Chair..... Alice N 07773 369081  
[chair@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:chair@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Vice Chair..... Catherine 07789 642364  
[vicechair@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:vicechair@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Treasurer..... Ian K 07712 873678  
[treasurer@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:treasurer@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Secretary..... Stef S 07739 851 653  
[secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Telephones..... Peter 07964 041 515  
[telephones@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:telephones@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

ECLO..... Dina 07798 796410  
[eclo@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:eclo@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Health Liaison..... Yvette – 07976 965346  
[health@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:health@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Prison Liaison..... Darren (Co-opted) – 07765 815148  
[prisons@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:prisons@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Share Liaison..... Vacant – refer to Secretary  
[share@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:share@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Probation Liaison ..... Shaun (Co-opted) 07456 234334  
[probation@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:probation@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Armed Services..... Eddy C 07946 329801  
[aslo@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:aslo@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Public Information..... Vacant  
[pi@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:pi@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Convention..... Mark 07496 595210  
[convention@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:convention@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Co-Convener..... Mel  
[coconvenor@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:coconvenor@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Region Reps..... Michael B 07957 125025 [regions@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:regions@aamidsurrey.org.uk)  
Marie 07527 599886 [region@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:region@aamidsurrey.org.uk)  
Jason 07770 940 866 [regional@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:regional@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Employment..... Sue D 07809 879935  
[employment@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:employment@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Schools..... John H 07919 043379  
[schools@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:schools@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Young Persons LO..... Vacant  
[yplo@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:yplo@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

Archivist..... Barbara 07890 133316  
[archives@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:archives@aamidsurrey.org.uk)

  

Conference Delegates..... Bob S 07968 194092  
(South East Region) [conference@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:conference@aamidsurrey.org.uk)